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Date 6th November 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/09/10. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I am looking for information in regards to the number and types of vehicles that your service 
operates. I.e. - number of ambulances, first response vehicles, helicopters etc.  
 
DCA – 299 
SRV- 231 
HART- 32 
Other – 132 
 
The other is made up of workshop vehicles, IT vehicles, managers cars and other non operational 
vehicles. 
All our DCAs are chassis cab boxed body vehicles, our SRVs are a mix of cars, 4x4s and LCVs.  
The HART vehicles are a mix of cars, 4x4s LCVs and larger commercial vehicles. Our other 
vehicles are a mix of workshop 4x4s, vans and manager’s cars. 
 
Furthermore, I request information in regards to the current model of Defibrillator and vital 
signs monitor that your service currently uses, along with the replacement program that is in 
place. 
 
SECAmb currently use Physio Control Defib Lifepack 1000 and Vital signs Lifepack 1200. We do 
not have a replacement programme in place. 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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